
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

MAY 13, 2021 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Roll Call. 

 Pledge of Allegiance  

Approval of Minutes: April 8, 2021 

Final Plats 

Consent Agenda 
 
(1) P-0521-16 Steven K. Mote Jr. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of 

Lots 8-C & 8-D Of The Resurvey Of Lot 8. Fourteenth Addition To 
Vestavia Hills. The Purpose for This Request Is to amend lot lines. The 
Property Is Owned By Steven K. Mote Jr. and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.  
  

(2) P-0521-18 Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Overton Investments Add To Fairhaven Drive. The Purpose for This 
Request Is To Amend Ordinance 2818 And Create Three Single Family 
Lots. The Property Is Owned By Overton Investments, LLC and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-9.   

 
(3) P-0521-20 Rowena C. Shaw Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Shaw’s Addition 

To Dolly Ridge Estates. The Purpose for This Request Is To Combine Lots 
And Amend Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned By Rowena C. Shaw and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills E-2.   

 
(4) P-0521-21 James Coleman & Lance Black Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For 

Coleman’s Resurvey Of Dolly Ridge Road. The Purpose for This Request 
Is To Combine Acreage And Amend Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned By 
James Coleman & Lance Black and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills E-2.   

 
 
 
 
 



Annexations/Compatible Rezoning 
 
(5) P-0521-14 Mark Smith & Victor Maldonado Are Requesting Rezoning For 2600, 

2624, & 2632 Alta Vista Circle. from Shelby County E-1 to Vestavia 
Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of Annexation.  

 
(6) P-0521-15 Vita Marshman Is Requesting Rezoning For 3632 Dabney Dr. from 

Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.  

 
(7) P-0521-17 Whitney Bailey Holland Is Requesting Rezoning For 1700 Shades Crest 

Rd. from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.  

 
(8) P-0521-19 Lindsay & Jake Brown Are Requesting Rezoning For 2829 Acton Pl. from 

Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.  

 
 



 
           

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES 
 

APRIL 8, 2021 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 
PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson 
County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this 
meeting was held with a portion of the Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote 
computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members 
also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. 
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the 
following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Erica Barnes, Chair  

Lyle Larson 
Mike Vercher* 

      Jonathan Romeo* 
      Ryan Ferrell 
      David Maluff* 
      Rusty Weaver* 
      Rick Honeycutt 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Hasting Sykes 
 
  
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
      Christopher Brady, City Engineer* 
             

    *Member present via Zoom    
      

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Ms. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting March 11, 2021 are presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve minutes was made by Mr. Larson and second was by Mr. Ferrell.  

Voice vote as follows: 



 
Mr. Maloof– yes   Mr. Romeo – yes     
Mr. Ferrell – yes   Mr. Sykes– yes    
Mr. Vercher – yes    Mr. Larson – yes    
Mr. Honeycutt – yes    Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 

 
 
Final Plats 

Consent Agenda 
 
(1) P-0421-12 Fowl Play Crosshaven, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Fowl 

Play Crosshaven Plat No. 1. The Purpose for This Request Is to amend lot 
lines. The Property Is Owned By Fowl Play Crosshaven, LLC and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-2.   

 
Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning these request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Larson made a motion to approve Fowl Play Crosshaven Plat No. 1. Second 
was by Mr. Ferrell. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Maloof– yes   Mr. Romeo – yes     
Mr. Ferrell – yes   Mr. Sykes– yes    
Mr. Vercher – yes    Mr. Larson – yes    
Mr. Honeycutt – yes    Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 

 
 
 
(2) P-0321-10 Lewis & Elizabeth Cheney Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For Lot 2B 

Resurvey-Old Overton 3rd Sector. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Lewis & Elizabeth Cheney and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.   

 
Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning these request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Vercher made a motion to approve Lot 2B Resurvey-Old Overton 3rd Sector. 
Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Maloof– yes   Mr. Romeo – yes     
Mr. Ferrell – yes   Mr. Sykes– yes    
Mr. Vercher – yes    Mr. Larson – yes    
Mr. Honeycutt – yes    Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mrs. Barnes – yes 



Motion carried. 
 
 
Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations 
 
 
(3) P-0421-11 Kim & Jo Marie Parker Are Requesting Rezoning For 1144 Winward Ln. 

from Vestavia Hills R-2 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The Purpose Of 
Residential Development. 

 
Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated that the would allow the continued 
residential development of four single family lots. 
 
Chris Eckroate was present to explain the request and answer any questions.  
 
Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning these request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion. 
 
MOTION  Mr. Larson made a motion to recommend Rezoning from Vestavia Hills R-2 to 
Vestavia Hills R-9 for the property located at 1121 Winward Ln. with the following conditions: 
 

1. Project to be developed based on materials submitted;  
2. CC&R’s to be submitted at the time of submittal of the final plat. 

 
Second was by Mr. Ferrell. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote: 
 

Mr. Maloof– yes   Mr. Romeo – yes     
Mr. Ferrell – yes   Mr. Honeycutt– yes    
Ms. Vercher – yes    Mr. Weaver – yes    
Mr. Larson – yes   Mr. Barnes – yes 
Motion carried. 

 
 
 
Conrad Garrison, City Planner



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     MAY 13, 2021 
 

 
 CASE:  P-0521-16 

 
 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Of Lots 8-C & 8-D Of 

The Resurvey Of Lot 8. Fourteenth Addition To Vestavia Hills 
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1118 Winward Ln. 
 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Steven K. Mote Jr 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will amend the shared lot line between Lot 8-D-1 

and Lot 8-C-1 to match an established fence line. All existing setback and easement 
lines will remain. Lots are zoned R-2. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     MAY 13, 2021 
 

 
 CASE:  P-0521-18 

 
 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Overton Investments Add To 

Fairhaven Drive 
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3783 Fairhaven Dr. 
 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Overton Investments, LLC 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will complete the amendment to Ordinance 2818 

and establish three single family lots. All existing setback and easement lines will 
remain. Lots are zoned R-9. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  







40' ROW

N
 8

9°
20

'2
5"

 W
  1

45
.3

3'

N
 8

9°
20

'2
5"

 W
  1

45
.3

0'

N
 8

9°
20

'2
5"

 W
  1

45
.2

9'

N
 8

9°
20

'2
5"

 W
  1

45
.2

6'

39.66' 39.65' 39.65'

N 01°05'14" W  118.96'

39.67' 39.65' 39.65'

N 01°03'22" W

LO
T 

31
-A

A
57

62
 s

f+
-

LO
T 

31
-B

B
57

58
 s

f+
-

LO
T 

31
-C

C
57

57
 s

f+
-

60.19'58.78'

1 
O

F 
1

FINAL PLAT

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.:

DATE:

SCALE:

RKC

KESS0086

REVISIONS CLGDATE

April 28, 2021

1:20'

26
01
3

N
O

TE
S:

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
D

AT
E

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
IN

D
IC

AT
ES

 T
H

AT
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
H

AS
BE

EN
 R

EV
IE

W
ED

 F
O

R
 P

R
O

VI
SI

O
N

S 
O

F 
FU

TU
R

E 
O

R
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

S;
 H

O
W

EV
ER

TH
IS

 D
O

ES
 N

O
T 

M
EA

N
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
S 

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 B

U
IL

T 
O

R
 W

IL
L 

BE
 B

U
IL

T 
IN

 T
H

E 
FU

TU
R

E.
AN

Y 
C

H
AN

G
E 

IN
 T

H
E 

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 O
R

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
BO

U
N

D
AR

IE
S 

AF
TE

R
 T

H
IS

 D
AT

E 
M

AY
 V

O
ID

TH
IS

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L.

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 IN

 F
O

R
M

AT
 O

N
LY

:

O
VE

R
TO

N
 IN

VE
ST

M
EN

TS
 A

D
D

TO
 F

AI
R

H
AV

EN
 D

R
IV

E

SU
R

VE
YO

R
:

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
 G

R
O

U
P 

LL
C

12
0 

BI
SH

O
P 

C
IR

C
LE

 S
U

IT
E 

30
0

PE
LH

AM
 A

L 
35

14
3

20
5-

40
3-

91
58

O
W

N
ER

:
O

VE
R

TO
N

 IN
VE

ST
M

EN
TS

 L
LC

35
05

 B
EN

T 
R

IV
ER

 R
D

BI
R

M
IN

G
H

AM
 A

L 
35

21
6



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     MAY 13, 2021 
 

 
 CASE:  P-0521-20 

 
 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Shaw’s Addition To Dolly 

Ridge Estates 
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION: 4621 Dolly Ridge Rd. 
 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Rowena C. Shaw 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will combine Lot C-2, Lot D-2, and acreage into 

Lot D-3. Lot also shifts the shared lot line with Lot E-2. Lots are zoned E-2. 
 

 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  





















































































































































































 


























































D E R E K
 S

. 
M

E
A

DOWS

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

N
o

. 
2

9
9

9
6

S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R

LIC
E

N
S

E

D

A

L
A

B
A

M

A









































Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
 b

el
ow

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

D
ia

l 8
11

O
r C

al
l 8

00
-2

82
-7

41
1
























































































































































































































































 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     MAY 13, 2021 
 

 
 CASE:  P-0521-21 

 
 REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Coleman’s Resurvey Of Dolly 

Ridge Road 
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2625 Dolly Ridge Rd. 
 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  James Coleman & Lance Black 

 
    GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Plat will combine Lot 6 with two acreage parcels to 

create Lot 6A and Lot 6B. Lots are zoned E-2 and meet the minimum requirements. 
 

 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted  









�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	


�
�


C
O

L
E
M

A
N

'S
�
R

E
S

U
R

V
E
Y
�
O

F
D

O
L
L
Y
�
R

I
D

G
E
�
R

O
A
D

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	


�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	


�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
	
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

0
'

4
0
'

8
0
'

1
2
0
'

�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�
�
�
��
��

��
�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�
	

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

 
!
�
�
�
"#
�
�
�
$�
�
�
�
%
�
�
&
�
�
'
�
�"
#�
�
�
$�
�
�
�
%
�
�
&
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	


�
�
�
�

�
	
��
�
�
�
�

N
O

T
E

:

T
H

IS
�P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
�I

S
�N

O
T

�L
O

C
A

T
E

D
�I

N
�A

�S
P

E
C

IA
L

�F
L

O
O

D
�H

A
Z

A
R

D
�A

R
E

A
(Z

O
N

E
�"

X
"

)�
A

S
�P

E
R

�M
A

P
�N

O
.�
0
1
0
7
3
C

0
5
6
7
H

,�
D

A
T

E
D

�S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
�3

,�
2
0
1
0
.

S
T

A
T

E
�O

F
�A

L
A

B
A

M
A

}

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
T

Y
}

T
h
e
�u

n
d
e
rs

ig
n
e
d
,�
R

a
y
�W

e
y
g
a
n
d
,�
R

e
g
is

te
re

d
�L

a
n
d
�S

u
rv

e
y
o
r,

�S
ta

te
�o

f�
A

la
b
a
m

a
,�
a
n
d
�J

a
m

e
s
�C

o
le

m
a
n
,�
K

im
b
e
rl
y
�C

o
lm

a
n
,�
,�
th

e
�O

w
n
e
r,

�h
e
re

b
y
�c

e
rt

if
y
�t
h
a
t�
th

is
�p

la
t�
o
r�

m
a
p
�w

a
s
�m

a
d
e
�p

u
rs

u
a
n
t�
to

a
�s

u
rv

e
y
�m

a
d
e
�b

y
�s

a
id

�s
u
rv

e
y
o
r,

�a
n
d
�t
h
a
t�
th

is
�p

la
t�
o
r�

m
a
p
�w

a
s
�m

a
d
e
�a

t�
th

e
�i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
�o

f�
s
a
id

�o
w

n
e
r,

�t
h
a
t�
th

is
�p

la
t�
o
r�

m
a
p
�i
s
�a

�t
ru

e
�a

n
d
�c

o
rr

e
c
t�
p
la

t�
o
r�

m
a
p
�o

f�
la

n
d
�s

h
o
w

n
�t
h
e
re

in
�a

n
d
�k

n
o
w

n
�o

r�
to

b
e
�k

n
o
w

n
�a

s
�C

O
L
E

M
A

N
'S

�R
E

S
U

R
V

E
Y

�O
F

�D
O

L
L
Y

�R
ID

G
E

��
R

O
A

D
,�
s
h
o
w

in
g
�t
h
e
�a

c
e
ra

g
e
�i
n
to

�w
h
ic

h
�i
t�
is

�p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
�t
o
�d

iv
id

e
�s

a
id

�l
a
n
d
s
,�
g
iv

in
g

�t
h
e
�l
e
n
g
th

�a
n
d
�a

n
g
le

s
�o

f�
th

e
�b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
�o

f�
e
a
c
h

lo
t�
a
n
d
�i
ts

�n
u
m

b
e
r,

�s
h
o
w

in
g
�t
h
e
�s

tr
e
e
ts

,�
a
lle

y
s
�a

n
d
�p

u
b
lic

�g
ro

u
n
d
s
,�
g
iv

in
g
�t
h
e
�a

n
g
le

s
,�
le

n
g
th

,�
w

id
th

�a
n
d
�n

a
m

e
�o

f�
e
a
c
h
�s

tr
e
e
t,
�a

s
�w

e
ll�

a
s
�t
h
e
�n

u
m

b
e
r�

o
f�
e
a
c
h
�l
o
t�
a
n
d
�b

lo
c
k
,�
a
n
d
�s

h
o
w

in
g
�t
h
e

re
la

ti
o
n
�o

f�
th

e
�l
a
n
d
s
�i
n
�t
h
e
�g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t�
s
u
rv

e
y
�o

f�
th

e
�S

E
�1

/4
�o

f�
S

e
c
ti
o
n

�1
9
,�
T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

�1
8
�S

o
u
th

,�
R

a
n
g
e
�2

�W
e
s
t,

�a
n
d
�t
h
a
t�
ir
o
n
�p

in
s
�h

a
v
e
�b

e
e
n
�i
n
s
ta

lle
d
�a

t�
a
ll�

lo
t�
c
o
rn

e
rs

�a
n
d
�c

u
rv

e
�p

o
in

ts
�a

s

s
h
o
w

n
�a

n
d
�d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
�b

y
�s

m
a
ll�

o
p
e
n
�c

ir
c
le

s
�o

n
�s

a
id

�p
la

t�
o
r�

m
a
p
.�
�I
,�
R

a
y
�W

e
y
g
a
n
d
,�
h
e
re

b
y
�s

ta
te

�t
h
a
t�
a
ll�

p
a
rt

s
�o

f�
th

is
�s

u
rv

e
y
�a

n
d

�d
ra

w
in

g
�h

a
v
e
�b

e
e
n
�c

o
m

p
le

te
d
�i
n
�a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
�w

it
h
�t
h
e
�c

u
rr

e
n
t

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

�o
f�
th

e
�S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
�o

f�
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
�f
o
r�

S
u
rv

e
y
in

g
�i
n
�t
h
e
�S

ta
te

�o
f�
A

la
b
a
m

a
�t
o
�t
h
e
�b

e
s
t�
o
f�
m

y
�k

n
o
w

le
d
g
e
,�
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
�a

n
d
�b

e
lie

f.
��
S

a
id

�o
w

n
e
r�

a
ls

o
�c

e
rt

if
ie

s
�t
h
a
t�
it
�i
s
�t
h
e
�o

w
n
e
r�

o
f�
s
a
id

�l
a
n
d
s
.

In
�W

it
n
e
s
s
�W

h
e
re

o
f,
�w

e
�h

a
v
e
�h

e
re

u
n
to

�s
e
t�
o
u
r�

h
a
n
d
s
�t
h
is

�t
h
e
�_

_
_
_
�d

a
y
�o

f�
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
2
0
2
1
.

B
y
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�B

y
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�B

y
:�
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

��
��
�R

a
y
��
W

e
y
g
a
n
d
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
J
a
m

e
s
�C

o
le

m
a
n
�-

�O
w

n
e
r�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
K

im
b
e
rl
y
�C

o
le

m
a
n
�-

�O
w

n
e
r

��
��
�R

e
g
.�
L
.S

.�
#
2
4
9
7
3

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
B

y
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
B

y
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
L
a
n
c
e
�B

la
c
k
�-

�O
w

n
e
r�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�S

h
a
n
n
o
n
�B

la
c
k
�-

�O
w

n
e
r

S
T

A
T

E
�O

F
�A

L
A

B
A

M
A

}

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
T

Y
}

I,
�_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
a
�N

o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

�i
n
�a

n
d
�f
o
r�

s
a
id

�C
o
u
n
ty

�a
n
d
�S

ta
te

�h
e
re

b
y
�c

e
rt

if
y
�t
h
a
t�
R

a
y
�W

e
y
g
a
n
d
,�
w

h
o
s
e
�n

a
m

e
�i
s
�s

ig
n
e
d
�t
o
�t
h
e
�f
o
re

g
o
in

g
�c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

�a
s
�L

a
n
d
�S

u
rv

e
y
o
r

a
n
d
�w

h
o
�i
s
�k

n
o
w

n
�t
o
�m

e
,�
a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
�b

e
fo

re
�m

e
,�
o
n
�t
h
is

�d
a
y
,�
th

a
t�
b
e
in

g
�i
n
fo

rm
e
d
�o

f�
th

e
�c

o
n
te

n
ts

�o
f�
th

e
�c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

,�
h
e
�e

x
e
c
u
te

d
�t
h
e
�s

a
m

e
�v

o
lu

n
ta

ri
ly

�o
n
�t
h
e
�d

a
y
�t
h
e
�s

a
m

e
�b

e
a
rs

�d
a
te

.

G
iv

e
n
�u

n
d
e
r�

m
y
�h

a
n
d
�a

n
d
�s

e
a
l�
th

is
�_

_
_
_
_
�d

a
y
�o

f�
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
2
0
2
1
.

B
y
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

��
��
�N

o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

�-
�M

y
�c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
�e

x
p
ir
e
s
:

S
T

A
T

E
�O

F
�A

L
A

B
A

M
A

}

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
T

Y
}

I,
�_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
a
�N

o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

�i
n
�a

n
d
�f
o
r�

s
a
id

�C
o
u
n
ty

�a
n
d
�S

ta
te

�h
e
re

b
y
�c

e
rt

if
y
�t
h
a
t�
J
a
m

e
s
�C

o
le

m
a
n
,�
w

h
o
s
e
�n

a
m

e
�i
s
�s

ig
n
e
d
�t
o
�t
h
e
�f
o
re

g
o
in

g
�c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

�a
s
�O

w
n
e
r,

�a
n
d

w
h
o
�i
s
�k

n
o
w

n
�t
o
�m

e
,�
a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
�b

e
fo

re
�m

e
,�
o
n
�t
h
is

�d
a
y
�t
h
a
t,
�b

e
in

g
�i
n
fo

rm
e
d
�o

f�
th

e
�c

o
n
te

n
ts

�o
f�
th

e
�c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

,�
s
h
e
�e

x
e
c
u
te

d
�s

a
m

e
�v

o
lu

n
ta

ri
ly

�o
n
�t
h
e
�d

a
y
�t
h
e
�s

a
m

e
�b

e
a
rs

�d
a
te

.

G
iv

e
n
�u

n
d
e
r�

m
y
�h

a
n
d
�a

n
d
�s

e
a
l�
th

is
�_

_
_
_
_
�d

a
y
�o

f�
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
2
0
2
1
.

B
y
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

��
��
N

o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

�-
�M

y
�c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
�e

x
p
ir
e
s
:

S
T

A
T

E
�O

F
�A

L
A

B
A

M
A

}

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
T

Y
}

I,
�_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
a
�N

o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

�i
n
�a

n
d
�f
o
r�

s
a
id

�C
o
u
n
ty

�a
n
d
�S

ta
te

�h
e
re

b
y
�c

e
rt

if
y
�t
h
a
t�
K

im
b
e
rl
y
�C

o
le

m
a
n
,�
w

h
o
s
e
�n

a
m

e
�i
s
�s

ig
n
e
d
�t
o
�t
h
e
�f
o
re

g
o
in

g
�c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

�a
s
�O

w
n
e
r,

�a
n
d

w
h
o
�i
s
�k

n
o
w

n
�t
o
�m

e
,�
a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
�b

e
fo

re
�m

e
,�
o
n
�t
h
is

�d
a
y
�t
h
a
t,
�b

e
in

g
�i
n
fo

rm
e
d
�o

f�
th

e
�c

o
n
te

n
ts

�o
f�
th

e
�c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

,�
s
h
e
�e

x
e
c
u
te

d
�s

a
m

e
�v

o
lu

n
ta

ri
ly

�o
n
�t
h
e
�d

a
y
�t
h
e
�s

a
m

e
�b

e
a
rs

�d
a
te

.

G
iv

e
n
�u

n
d
e
r�

m
y
�h

a
n
d
�a

n
d
�s

e
a
l�
th

is
�_

_
_
_
_
�d

a
y
�o

f�
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
2
0
2
1
.

B
y
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

��
��
N

o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

�-
�M

y
�c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
�e

x
p
ir
e
s
:

S
T

A
T

E
�O

F
�A

L
A

B
A

M
A

}

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
T

Y
}

I,
�_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
a
�N

o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

�i
n
�a

n
d
�f
o
r�

s
a
id

�C
o
u
n
ty

�a
n
d
�S

ta
te

�h
e
re

b
y
�c

e
rt

if
y
�t
h
a
t�
L
a
n
c
e
�B

la
c
k
,�
w

h
o
s
e
�n

a
m

e
�i
s
�s

ig
n
e
d
�t
o
�t
h
e
�f
o
re

g
o
in

g
�c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

�a
s
�O

w
n
e
r,

�a
n
d
�w

h
o

is
�k

n
o
w

n
�t
o
�m

e
,�
a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
�b

e
fo

re
�m

e
,�
o
n
�t
h
is

�d
a
y
�t
h
a
t,
�b

e
in

g
�i
n
fo

rm
e
d
�o

f�
th

e
�c

o
n
te

n
ts

�o
f�
th

e
�c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

,�
s
h
e
�e

x
e
c
u
te

d
�s

a
m

e
�v

o
lu

n
ta

ri
ly

�o
n
�t
h
e
�d

a
y
�t
h
e
�s

a
m

e
�b

e
a
rs

�d
a
te

.

G
iv

e
n
�u

n
d
e
r�

m
y
�h

a
n
d
�a

n
d
�s

e
a
l�
th

is
�_

_
_
_
_
�d

a
y
�o

f�
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
2
0
2
1
.

B
y
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

��
��
N

o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

�-
�M

y
�c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
�e

x
p
ir
e
s
:

S
T

A
T

E
�O

F
�A

L
A

B
A

M
A

}

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
T

Y
}

I,
�_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
a
�N

o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

�i
n
�a

n
d
�f
o
r�

s
a
id

�C
o
u
n
ty

�a
n
d
�S

ta
te

�h
e
re

b
y
�c

e
rt

if
y
�t
h
a
t�
S

h
a
n
n
o
n
�B

la
c
k
,�
w

h
o
s
e
�n

a
m

e
�i
s
�s

ig
n
e
d
�t
o
�t
h
e
�f
o
re

g
o
in

g
�c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

�a
s
�O

w
n
e
r,

�a
n
d

w
h
o
�i
s
�k

n
o
w

n
�t
o
�m

e
,�
a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
�b

e
fo

re
�m

e
,�
o
n
�t
h
is

�d
a
y
�t
h
a
t,
�b

e
in

g
�i
n
fo

rm
e
d
�o

f�
th

e
�c

o
n
te

n
ts

�o
f�
th

e
�c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

,�
s
h
e
�e

x
e
c
u
te

d
�s

a
m

e
�v

o
lu

n
ta

ri
ly

�o
n
�t
h
e
�d

a
y
�t
h
e
�s

a
m

e
�b

e
a
rs

�d
a
te

.

G
iv

e
n
�u

n
d
e
r�

m
y
�h

a
n
d
�a

n
d
�s

e
a
l�
th

is
�_

_
_
_
_
�d

a
y
�o

f�
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
2
0
2
1
.

B
y
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

��
��
N

o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

�-
�M

y
�c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
�e

x
p
ir
e
s
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
��
��

�D
A

T
E

:_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

��
��
��
��
�C

IT
Y

�E
N

G
IN

E
E

R

� A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
��
�

�D
A

T
E

:_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

��
��
��
��
�V

E
S

T
A

V
IA

�H
IL

L
S

�P
L
A

N
N

IN
G

�&
�Z

O
N

IN
G

�C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
��
�

�D
A

T
E

:_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

��
��
��
��
�M

A
N

A
G

E
R

�&
�C

IT
Y

�C
L
E

R
K

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�D

A
T

E
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

��
��
��
��
�J

E
F

F
E

R
S

O
N

�C
O

U
N

T
Y

�H
E

A
L
T

H
�D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T

�
�
��
�
�


�
�
�
�
	
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
��


�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�


�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�


�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	
�
�
�
�


 


�


�


��
!
�


�
�
�


�
�

W
E
Y
G

�
N

D
S

U
R

V
E
Y
O

R
S

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
�M

A
P

N
O

T
�T

O
�S

C
A
L
E

D
O

L
L
Y
�R

ID
G
E
�R

O
A
D

(6
0
'�
R
.O

.W
.)

L
E

G
E

N
D

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

S
Q

.�
F

T
..
..
..
..
..
..
S

Q
U

A
R

E
�F

E
E

T

A
C

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
.A

C
R

E
S

+
/-

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
M

O
R

E
�O

R
�L

E
S

S

��
��
�.
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
.D

E
L
T

A
�A

N
G

L
E

d
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
.D

E
F

L
E

C
T

IO
N

�A
N

G
L
E

T
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
.T

A
N

G
E

N
T

R
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
.R

A
D

IU
S

C
H

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
C

H
O

R
D

L
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
L
E

N
G

T
H

E
S

M
T

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

E
X

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
E

X
IS

T
IN

G

M
.B

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
M

A
P

�B
O

O
K

P
G

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
.P

A
G

E
�

F
N

D
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
.F

O
U

N
D

R
O

W
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
R

IG
H

T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

M
IN

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
M

IN
IM

U
M

C
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
IN

E

D
.B

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
.D

E
E

D
�B

O
O

K

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
..
..
..
..
..
..
.N

O
T

�T
O

�S
C

A
L
E

L

1
4
1
°1

8
'2

3
"

1
7
8
°1

1
'2

4
"

85°34'11"

45°34'22"

90
°3

6'
45

"

79
°1

8'
53

"

�366.25'

�5
2.

12
'

�2
9
1
.5

3
'

A
L
T

A
D

E
N

A
�R

O
A

D

D
O

L
L
Y

�R
ID

G
E

�R
O

A
D

SETTLERS�LN

G
R

E
S
H

A
M

�D
R

SHADY

COVE�DR

COUNTRY�RIDGE�DR

S
IT

E

TO�C
H:�6

2°5
1'41"

T
O

�C
H

:�1
21

°5
1'

11
"

L
O

T
�6

A

F
O

U
N

D
1
"�

O
P
E
N

T
O

P

F
O

U
N

D
1
"�

C
R
IM

P

F
O

U
N

D
1
"�

C
R
IM

P

L
O

T
�6

B

F
O

U
N

D
#
4
�R

E
B
A
R

F
O

U
N

D
#
5
�R

E
B
A
R

S
E
T
�#

4
�R

E
B
A
R

"W
E
Y
G
A
N

D
"

S
E
T
�#

4
�R

E
B
A
R

"W
E
Y
G
A
N

D
"

S
E
T
�#

4
�R

E
B
A
R

"W
E
Y
G
A
N

D
"

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	

�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	


�
�
�
�
�

�
�
	
�

�
�
�
�
	
�

�

�
�


�
��
�
	
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	


�
�
�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

IN
S
T
R
U
M

E
N

T
�#

:�
2
0
1
7
0
8
3
4
7
8

�7
8.7

0'

�2
50.5

8'

1
2
9
°5

5
'4

9
"

50°04'11"

�533.06'

S
E
T
�#

4
�R

E
B
A
R

"W
E
Y
G
A
N

D
"

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
	


�
�	

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
	
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
	


�
�	

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
	
�
�
��
�

85°51'32"

�226.52'

A
:�
2
6
5
.5

0
'

R
:�
5
0
7
.7

8
'

C
H

:�
2
6
2
.4

8
'

�229.16'

�3
29

.7
4'

B
y
:P

N
C

�B
A

N
K

,�
M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
�H

o
ld

e
r�

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

S
T

A
T

E
�O

F
�A

L
A

B
A

M
A

J
E

F
F

E
R

S
O

N
�C

O
U

N
T

Y

I,
�t
h
e
�u

n
d
e
rs

ig
n
e
d
,�
a
�N

o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

�i
n
�a

n
d
�f
o
r�

s
a
id

�C
o
u
n
ty

�a
n
d
�S

ta
te

,�
d
o
�h

e
re

b
y
�c

e
rt

if
y

th
a
t,
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d

w
h
o
s
e
�n

a
m

e
�i
s
�s

ig
n
e
d
�t
o
�t
h
e
�f
o
re

g
o
in

g
�c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

�a
s
�r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
�o

f�
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

a
n
d
�w

h
o
�i
s
�k

n
o
w

n
�t
o
�m

e
,�
a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
�b

e
fo

re
�m

e
,�
o
n
�t
h
is

�d
a
te

,�
th

a
t�
a
ft
e
r�

h
a
v
in

g
�b

e
e
n
�d

u
ly

in
fo

rm
e
d
�o

n
�t
h
e
�c

o
n
te

n
ts

�o
f�
s
a
id

�c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

,�
h
e
�e

x
e
c
u
te

d
�s

a
m

e
�v

o
lu

n
ta

ri
ly

�a
s
�s

u
c
h
�i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l�
w

it
h
�f
u
ll

a
u
th

o
rt

iy
�t
h
e
re

fo
r.

G
iv

e
n
�u

n
d
e
r�

m
y
�h

a
n
d
�a

n
d
�s

e
a
l�
th

is
�t
h
e
�_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
�d

a
y
�o

f�
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
,�
2
0
2
1
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

N
o
ta

ry
�P

u
b
lic

M
y
�C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
�E

x
p
ir
e
s
:_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_



 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     MAY 13, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-0521-14 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning SC E-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2  
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2600, 2624, & 2632 Alta Vista Circle 
 

 APPLICANT/OWNER: Mark Smith & Victor Maldonado 
 

 GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a compatible rezoning of annexed property on 
Alta Vista Cir. from SC E-1 to VH R-2. Property was annexed overnight by 
Ordinance 3003 & 3004 on 03/22/21.  

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
 



















 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     MAY 13, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-0521-15 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1  
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3632 Dabney Dr. 
 

 APPLICANT/OWNER: Vita Marshman 
 

 GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a compatible rezoning of annexed property on 
Dabney Dr. from JC E-2 to VH R-1. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 
3000 on 03/22/21.  

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
 













 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     MAY 13, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-0521-17 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1  
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1700 Shades Crest Rd. 
 

 APPLICANT/OWNER: Whitney Bailey Holland 
 

 GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a compatible rezoning of annexed property on 
Shades Crest Rd. from JC E-2 to VH R-1. Property was annexed overnight by 
Ordinance 3001 on 03/22/21.  

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
 











 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

Date:     MAY 13, 2021 
 

 CASE:  P-0521-19 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1  
 

    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  2829 Acton Pl. 
 

 APPLICANT/OWNER: Lindsay & Jake Brown 
 

 GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a compatible rezoning of annexed property on 
Acton Pl. from JC E-2 to VH R-1. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 
3002 on 03/22/21.  

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 

subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.    

 
City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation  
 

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 

issues with this request.  
 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request.  

 
 










